From: Jon Kilner

Sent: 26 March 2024 11:32

To: Carol-Ann O'Kane

Cc: Town Planning

Subject: Burhill Golf Club - 2024/0122
Attachments: 2024 0122.pdf

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hey Carol-Ann,

| have been consulted on the attached, which seeks to form an irrigation reservoir. The Burhill Golf
Club House is a grade Il listed building but it is some distance from the proposed reservoir location
(Area A). There are biodiversity improvements in other areas (B and C) which are closer to heritage
assets (Norwood Farmhouse and Heywood which are grade Il listed and Kingsmere which is locally
listed) but there would be no impact on their setting.

| therefore have no objection.
Happy to discuss.

Cheers,

Jon

Jon Kilner

Senior Conservation and Design Officer
Development Management

Elmbridge Borough Council

From: Town Planning <tplan@elmbridge.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2024 10:09 AM

To: Jon Kilner

Subject: 2024/0122 at Burhill Golf Club Burhill Hersham Walton-On-Thames Surrey KT12 4BX
Importance: High

You have received this email from Elmbridge Borough Council in relation to a planning matter.

The attached document contains important information; please retain it for your records. If you would like to respond, please
reply to the email address in the attached document. In any correspondence, please quote the application reference. If you have
received this email in error, please forward it to tplan@elmbridge.gov.uk. If you cannot open the attachment, you can download
free Adobe Reader software.
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